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June 17, 2008 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Honorable School Board Members 
 
FROM:  Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE: Pasco Organization for Services for Transition (POST) 
 Interagency Cooperative Agreements 
  -Agency for Persons with Disabilities 
  -Caring & Sharing Center for Independent Living 
  -Center for Independence 
  -Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services 
  -District School Board of Pasco County, Career and Technical Education Student Education 
  -Division of Blind Services 
  -Division of Vocational Rehabilitation 
  -Family Network Disabilities of Florida 
  -Harbor Behavioral Health Care Institute 
  -Lighthouse for the Visually Impaired and Blind 
  -Mapleway Community 
  -New Port Richey Marine Institute 
  -Pasco-Hernando Community College 
  -Red Apple School 
  -Sertoma Speech and Hearing Foundation of Florida 
 
The Exceptional Student Education Department is requesting approval of the attached agreements with the 
agencies listed above which will provide transitional services to students leaving high school and going to 
postsecondary education/training.  There will be no cost to the District for these services.  Similar agreements 
have been in effect for several years and these agreements are being forwarded for your approval due to some of 
the roles of agencies changing and new agencies being added.   
 
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience.    
 
KDG/sn 
Attachments 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Date/Time: June 11, 2008; 11:02:00


